


Fw Sunrise Powerlink Traffic Control for Guard Structures..txt

----- Forwarded by Jason Rivera/USA/VERITAS on 09/12/2011 02:14 PM -----
"Brazell, Kenneth J" 
<Kenneth.Brazell@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
09/06/2011 02:29 PM
 
To
 
Jason Rivera/USA/VERITAS@VERITAS
 
cc
 
<LTrexel@semprautilities.com>, 
<ESullivan2@semprautilities.com>, 
<JCrenshaw@semprautilities.com>, 
<chaynes@parelectric.com>, <ddixon@ParElectric.com>, 
Luis Alarcon/USA/VERITAS@VERITAS, 
<jtodd@ptats.com>, <RReed@ParElectric.com>
 
Subject
 
FW: FW: Sunrise Powerlink Traffic Control for Guard 
Structures.

 
 

 
The County Department of Public Works has no further comments on the attached 
plans. 
 
Ken  
KENNETH J. BRAZELL 
Department of Public Works Project Manager 
Land Development Division 
5201 Ruffin Road, Suite D, M.S. 0336 
San Diego, Ca 92123 
Office Tel: (858) 694-2728 
Fax: (858) 694-8928  
Email: Kenneth.Brazell@sdcounty.ca.gov  
Cell: (858) 204-9133 
 
From: Shaffer, Karel V  
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 2:17 PM 
To: Brazell, Kenneth J 
Cc: Pasumarthi, Murali; Samii, Nassrin; Goralka, Robert J; Johnson, Yosmia 
Subject: FW: FW: Sunrise Powerlink Traffic Control for Guard Structures. 
 
Ken, 
 
I have reviewed the attached files and below e-mail train on behalf of Nassrin who 
is out on vacation. The plans and 
below explanations are adequate. Recommend approval. Thank you! 
 
Karel v. Shaffer, MSCE, PE, TE, PTOE  
Civil Engineer  
County of San Diego  
Department of Public Works  
Traffic Engineering Section - Loss Mitigation Group 
5469 Kearny Villa Rd, #201  
San Diego, CA 92123-1159  
(858) 874-4024 [office]  
FAX (858) 874-4028  
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Karel.Shaffer@sdcounty.ca.gov  
Kids... the Environment... Safe and Livable Communities 
 
From: Brazell, Kenneth J  
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 1:27 PM 
To: Goralka, Robert J; Samii, Nassrin; Pasumarthi, Murali; Johnson, Yosmia 
Subject: FW: FW: Sunrise Powerlink Traffic Control for Guard Structures. 
 
Please review and comment on the revised plans for Sunrise Powerlink Traffic Control

for the Guard Structures. 
 
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
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